mbsequent Paper.
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E eieEn i oRoWN, Loption” 'WHITEHALL.GARDENS, & 7
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With reference,to your cdé{veraafﬂon;@n the ::
telephone thi.n a.ft.ernoon concerning the Wagone for the v )
Ugenda Railways, we find that the a.mounte’allowed i;'x
the Colonial Estimate are as ru}lows;- -

40 High sided 4-wheel trucks........ &£6800.
25 Ditto. Bogie d0e 5 s asive .. 7000. %

45 Low sided do. | do. ceiaaean 11700.

Total..... £25,500.

and the following note is added - L ;

X ¢ B # 4 A >
“§.B. It must be distinctly understood that the totals
for these ftems must not be excee dyanth - 1f the
estimated sum ie insufficient thet grs 6f vehiclep
ordered are to be reduced accordingly.” %

2." The amount ,of £25, 500 would not therefore be

W < ; ¢
cxoao&iﬁ exceptimg far freight, insurance, frees of the

¥ \lv

e .‘;, Fm'gulting Engingers and Crown Agents which might be

i

s " ‘taken ayproxlﬁtely ap an additional' 20%,

I am, dear Sir,

J, Read Esq.M.A.;C.M.G. Yours Gpedient—Seprvant,
Colanial Office, 4\ .
Y/ ;
Downing Street, }/ AT
AN

8%, ‘ o4



GOVERNMENT HOUSE,
NAIROBI,
BRITiSH EAST AFRICA

dquly  80th, 1914.

Wwith reference tu the coumencing

. % sentences of pa g ph 4 of your C‘}mri‘_d'ém;—‘

e 7570 1a]l despatch,o “the'20%h of March, I baveé
the houmour vtoviurorn..yd‘u, that the observa-
tion by the General A{amgen'ﬁo the effect

; that bGVhl‘&.l hlbh oft;oiam lare euth‘.led
_to reaarvpd salools rererred to tbom, offi—

cers ne'fft!unuq by you 19 your despatoh.

2. addition w; certain Hembm of

the year;, tho p\xthc Uemdud for tneae co

84 1s very great wend thu xeoenue dnrlv‘:i
" : b_y the Rahway fron thuﬂ' Nsnf 18 oouelder- :‘
kg ~ i lble. .ﬂ‘se re;,uluﬂons w sﬂt?ent are .
? % o T Rty ) s
‘,<" | % 5 ".“.;‘;:. 4 " !- ‘}\\,- :.’ "v s BRSNS 111} o ' . ~.‘ i R ,
L It SRR <A G ) " ._.‘ .
" . . ‘ 4 ™ h %

\

L
i RIGHY HONCURAELE
’ Ueb'wm HARCOURT, P.C., ¥.P.},
SECRETARY OF STATE POR THE COLONIES,
DOWNING STREET,

LONBDON, S.W.




not being contravened.

i note that the funds. for purohase
® of the $toeck detailed in my Contldential
despatcb of the 2n4 - ot i!ebx‘uary WY -hg ,f.aupq"
¢50u4he sub OT: auq',mo wirep’ AvTh Ly
“to s¥locate to thhE aﬁ'ﬁecmum duriug ﬂ’ﬁ?
ﬂnnh%;(xl-yeu 1914-18 edther frou the new
mst Afriean loan or inj the Form of a special
% w.@pn}pfrom Imperial funds, pending the pass-

ing 6f the Loan Act.

. I have the homour to by
Sir,

Your pumble, cbedient servaft,

. ;_ ; :ﬁéhmﬁ /%C%f:{_

T GOVERNOR .
{
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